
EFORE THE UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

\
REGION III

1650 Arch Street
I Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

In th Matter of:

Ches er Downs and Marina, LLC d/b/a
Harr ' s Chester Casino & \Racetrack

Respondent

Class II Proceeding Under Section
309(g)(2)(B) of the Clean Water Act,
33 U.S.C. § 1319(g)(2)(B)

Docket No. CWA-03-20 I0-0383

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND
FINAL ORDER

\

I. PRELIMINARY STATEMENT AND STATUTORY AUTHORITY

I. T is Consent Agreeme~t and Final Order ("CAFO") is entered into by the Director, Water
P tection Division, United States Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA"), Region III
(" omplainant") and Chester Downs and Marina, LLC d/b/a Harrah's Chester Casino &
R cetrack ("Harrah's" o~ "Respondent") pursuant to Section 309(g) of the Clean Water Act,

I

3 U.S.c. § 1319(g), and the Consolidated Rules 0/Practice Governing the Administrative
A essment o/Civil PenMties. Issuance o/Compliance or Corrective Action Orders. and the
R vocation. Terminatio~ or Suspension 0/Permits ("Consolidated Rules'~, 40 C.F.R. Part
2 The parties having ~greed to settlement of violations of the Clean Water Act by
R spondent, this CAFO ~imultaneously commences and concludes this action pursuant to 40
C..R. § 22.13(b) and 22.18(b)(2) & (3).

2. C mplainant alleges that
l
Respondent has discharged pollutants from a point source into

w ers of the United Statks without a permit in violation of Section 301(a) of the Clean Water
A ("CWA" or "Act"), ~3 U.S.c. § 1311(a), which prohibits, among other things, the
di harge of any pollutant from any point source into navigable waters (defined as "waters of
th United States") exceJt in compliance with a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination
Sy tern ("NPDES") pemlit issued under Section 402 of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1342, and 40
C. .R. Part 122.

3. Pu suant to Section 309(g)(2)(B) of the CWA, 33 U.S.c. § 1319(g)(2)(B), as amended by the
De t ColIection Improvelnent Act of 1996 (codified at 28 U.S.c. § 2461) and the subsequent
Ci il Monetary Penalty rAflation Adjustment Rule, 40 C.F.R. Part 19, the Administrator of
the United States Enviror\mental Protection Agency ("EPA") is authorized after March 15,
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04, to Issue an order requmng comphance and/or assessmg admmlstratlve penalties agamst
y person who has vid1lated Section 301(a) of the CWA by failing to obtain an NPDES
rmit or by discharging a pollutant into a water of the United States without an NPDES
rmit issued pursuant to Section 402 in an amount not to exceed $ 16,000 per day for each

v olation, up to a total denalty amount of $177,500.

4. " oint Source" is defiJd by Section 502(14) of the CWA, 33 U.S.c. § 1362(14), and 40
I

.F.R. § 122.2 to include "any discemable, confined and discrete conveyance, including but
n t limited to any pipe, (ditCh, channel, tunnel, conduit, well, discrete fissure, container,
r lling stock, [or] concentrated animal feeding operation ... from which pollutants are or may
b discharged."

5. " ollutant" is defined by Section 502(6) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1362(6), and 40 C.F.R. §
1 2.2 to include "dredg~d spoil, solid waste, incinerator residue, filter backwash, sewage,
g bage, sewage sludge! munitions, chemical wastes, biological materials, radioactive

terials, heat, wrecked or discarded equipment, rock, sand, cellar dirt and industrial,
m nicipal, and agricultural waste discharged into water." . .

6. " aters of the United slates" are defined by 40 C.F.R. § 122.2 to include interstate waters
tributaries thereto.

7. T e Pennsylvania DePaI1ment of ~nviro.nm~ntalPro~ection("P~I?EP") is the agency within
th Commonwealth of Pennsylvania which IS authonzed to admmlster the federal NPDES
P gram. The EPA mai~tains concurrent enforcement authority with authorized state
N DES programs to address violations of the CWA.

II. FINDINGS OF FACT. JURISDICTIONAL ALLEGATIONS AND
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

8. ong other things, Section 301(a) of the CWA, 33 U.S.c. § 131 I (a), prohibits the
harge ofany pollutarit from a point source into waters of the United States except in
pJiance with a permit issued pursuant to the NPDES program under Section 402 of the
A, 33 U.S.C. § 1342, and 40 C.F.R. Part 122.

9. Th Respondent is a "person" as defined by Section 502(5) of the CWA, 33 U.S.c. §
13 2(5), and 40 C.F.R. § \122.2.

10. At II times relevant to th1p violations alleged herein, Respondent owned and operated a
cas no and horse racetrack located at 777 Harrah's Boulevard, Chester, PA 19013-4505 (the
HSi e").

II. Re ondent has conducted active horse racing at the Site since September 2006.
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12. orse racing takes place at the Site every year from April to November.

13. I uring horse racing seLon, as many as 130 horses may be present at the Site at any given
t me during the five (S)I racing days per week.

14. n April 27, 2009, EPi performed a CWA compliance inspection of the Site.

IS. uring the inspection, EPA observed multiple inlets to associated collection systems located
low the property bouhdary at the Site that drains from the Site into the Delaware River.

16. aps and diagrams P~o!vided On behal l' of the Respondent demonstrate that the collection
s stem consists ofa ne~workof pipes which have outlets to the Delaware River, which is a

ater of the United States" as that term is defined by 40 C.F.R. § i22.2.

ese pipes are "point Lurces" as defined by Section S02( 14) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. §
62(14).

18. uring the inspection, EPA observed horse manure, horse manure stains, and horse tracks on
t e areas adjacent to thd

l

inlets.

19. ring the inspection, Respondent contirmed that horses have access to areas where inlets
a d drains are located.

20. information and belTf, horses can and have urinated and defecated at or near the inlets.

21. H rse manure and urinelconsist of "pollutants" as defined Section S02(6) of the CWA, 33
U S.c. § 1362(6) and 41C.F.R. § 122.2.

22. a information and belief, pollutants contained in horse manure and urine were discharged
fr m the Site into the DJlaware River.

I
23. A all times relevant to this action, the Site contained "facilities" or "point sources" which

I

" scharged" "pollutants'l' to a "water of the United States" within the meaning of 40 C.F.R. §
I 2.2.

24. A all times relevant to t is action, it was unlawful under Section 301(a) of the CWA, 33.
U .C. § 131 I(a), for any person to discharge a pollutant from a point source to waters of the
U ited States without an NPDES permit issued under Section 402 of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. §
13 2.

2S. A
di

all times relevant to this action, Respondent required an NPDES permit for point source
charges from the Site.1
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26. n information and belief, Respondent discharged pollutants from the Site to point sources
t at flowed directly to the Delaware River, which is a water of the United States within the

I

eaning of 40 C.F.R. § 122.2.

27.. ince beginning operations, Respondent has failed to obtain an NPDES permit for these

; scharges. I
28. n or about July 28, 20,09, EPA issued Respondent an Administrative order, Docket No.

W A-03-2009-0203D1'f, finding that Respondent was in violation of the CWA by
d scharging pollutants fthout an NPDES permit.

29. F 1I0wing discussions with EPA and the PADEP, on or about July 15,2010, Respondent
I

a plied for an NPDES Individual Permit to cover discharges from the Site.

spondent's NPDES jpPlication included an attachment labeled "Facility Description and
mary of Best Management Practices" ("Facility BMPs").

DEP is reviewing thl Respondent's NPDES permit application.
I

I

32. R spondent's failure to bbtain an NPDES permit for discharges into the Delaware River and
s bsequent discharges ibto the Delaware River constitute violations of Section 301 of the
C A, 33 U.S.C. § 1311, and subject Respondent to penalties not to exceed $16,000 per day
f, each violation, up to a total penalty amount of $177,500.

III. CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER

33. In order to resolve the JOlations described in Section II above, and to provide a legal
fr ework for the paymbnt of a penalty, EPA and Respondent enter into this ORDER ON
C NSENT. Responden~ consents to issuance of this CAFO and agrees to undertake all
ac ions required by its telms and conditions. Respondent consents to the assessment of the
ci il penalty herein and tonsents to issuance of the compliance order described herein.

34. R spondent admits the F~ndingS of Fact, Jurisdictional Allegations and Conclusions of Law
se forth in Section II, above, and waives any defenses it might have as to jurisdiction and
ve ue. Respondent agre~s not to contest EPA's jurisdiction to issue this CAFO and EPA's
j .sdiction to issue Adrrlinistrative Order for Compliance on Consent, EPA Docket No.
C A- Docket No. CWAi-03-201 0-038 I(AOCC), and not to contest EPA's jurisdiction to
e orce the terms of this FAFO and the AOCC.

35. Re pondent hereby expr~ssly waives its right to a hearing, pursuant to Section 309(g)(2)(B),
33 U.S.C. § 1319(g)(2)(B), on any issue oflaw or fact in this matter and consents to issuance
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rsuant to Section 309(g)(4) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1319 (g)(4), and 40 C.F.R. § 22.45(b),
A is providing publi~ notice and an opportunity to comment on the Consent Agreement

p .or to issuing the Fin~l Order. In addition, EPA has consulted with the Commonwealth of
P nnsylvania regarding this action, and will mail a copy of this document to the appropriate
P nnsylvania official.

39.
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f this CAFO without Ljudication, and waives its right to appeal this final order pursuant to
I

• ection 309(g)(8)(B), 13 U.S.c. § 1319(g)(8)(B).

36. ach party to this actioh shall pay its own costs and attorney fees.

· I
37 '1he provisions of this Q:AFO shall be binding upon the Respondent, and its officers,

· rincipals, directors, stcessors and assigns.

38. he parties agree that settlement of this matter prior to the initiation of litigation is in the
blic interest and that bntry of this CAFO is the most appropriate means of resolving this

atter.

40. B sed on the foregoing fiNDINGS. and having taken into account the factors listed in
S ction 309(d) of the C}\'A. 33 U.S.c. § 1319(d), including but not limited to, the nature,
ci cumstances, extent arid gravity of the violation, the Respondent's knowledge, culpability
a d history of violationJ, the economic benefit to Respondent, the ability of Respondent to
p y the penalty, Respontlent's compliance with AOCC, and other such matters as justice may
r uire, the administratire record; and under the authority of Section 309(g)(2)(B) of the
C A, 33 U.S.c. § 1319(g)(2)(B), EPA HEREBY ORDERS AND RESPONDENT
H REBY CONSENTS:

41. ithin thirty (30) days of the effective date of this ORDER, Respondents shall pay a civil
p alty of $39,000.00 fdrthe violations cited herein. This does not constitute a demand as
th t term is defined in the Equal Access to Justice Act, 28 U.S.c. § 2412. Penalty payment
sh 11 be made according to the following specifications.

a. The payment shall rererence Respondent's name, address and docket number, be made in
U.S. dollars by monc

1
y order, cashier's or certified check made payable to the "Treasurer,

United States of America", wire transfer, or ACH. and delivered as follows:

i. If by money ordef, cashier's or certified check sent by U.S. postal service mail:

U.S. EPA
Fi?es and Penalties
Cincinnati Finance Center

I
P. p. Box 979077
St.\ Louis, MO 63197-9000
Contact: 314 418 4087
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ii If by m,n,y~L ,~bicr', " ~rtifi'" ,h~' "n' by pn~""m="i,1 '''migh'
delivery servict

U.S. EPA
,

~ines and Penalties
W.S. Bank
j005 Convention Plaza
rytail Station SL-MO-C2GL
~t. LOUIS, MO 63101
iontacl: 314-418-4807

iii. lfby wire transier:

~ederal Reserve Bank of New York
ABA: 021030004
1ccount Number: 68010727
SiWIFT address: FRNYUS33
3B Liberty Street

I

Ncw York, NY 10045

P!ttn: "0 68010727 Environmental Protection Agency"

'". Ifby AeH"':t:'::' REX" "m'''''''" ",,,,,,
,

ABA: 051036706
Ervironmental Protection Agency
Afcount Number: 310006
CTX Format
T~ansaction Code 22 - checking
8Q8 17'h Street. NW
~ashingtonDC 20074
Finance Center Contact: Jesse White: 301-887-6548

b. A eopy of the check or money order or other proof of payment submitted in fulfillment of
the penalty payment tequirements of this order shall be sent to the following;

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Regional Hearing Clerk (3RCOO)
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

and
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Mr. Douglas Frankenthaler (3RC20)
Assistant Regional Counsel
U.S. EPA Region III
J650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029

A transmittal message identifying the case name and docket number identified above shall
accompany the rentttance and copies of the check or transfer instrument. .

42. failure to pay the penalty assessed by this ORDER after its effective date subjects the
espondent to a collection action under Section 309(g)(9) of the CWA, 33 U.S.c. §
319(g)(9). The validily, amount and appropriateness of the penalty are not subject to review

. a collection proceedi'ng. See 15 U.S.C. § 261 5(a)(4)(A). Pursuant to 3 J U.S.c. § 3717, EPA

. entitled to assess intelrest on unpaid penalties, and a charge to cover the cost of processing
nd handling a delinquJnt claim. Interest will begin to accrue on this civil penalty if it is not
aid within fifteen daysl of the date due. Interest will be assessed at the rate of the United
tates Treasury tax andlloan rate. 40 C.F.R. § 13. I I. In addition, a quarterly nonpayment

, enalty charge may be assessed on any delinquent debt pursuant to Section 309(g)(9) of the
I

'WA, 33 U.S.c. § 1319(g)(9). In addition, EPA will assess a $1 5.00 administrative handling
arge for the administtative handling charge for administrative costs for the first 30 day
riod after t,he paymenr is due and an additional $\5.00 for each subsequent 30 days the
nalty remains due. I

43. II notifications and approvals required by this CAFO, shall be made to:

Mr. Douglas Frankenthaler (3RC20)
Assistant Regional Counsel
U.S. EPA Region III
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029
Telephone: (215) 814-2472

44. A I submissions provided pursuant to this Order shall be signed by Respondents and shall
i" lude the following cerification:

, "I certify that the information contained in or accompanying this submission is true,
accurate and comple~e. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting
false infonnation, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing
violations. "
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I IV. GENERAL PROVISIONS

45. is CAFO shall not relieve Respondents of its obligation to comply with all applicable
ovisions of federal, sfute or local law and ordinance, nor shall it be construed to be a ruling

o ,or determination of,l any issue related to any federal, state or local permit. This CAFO
d es not constitute a waiver, suspension or modification of the requirements of the CWA.

46. iolations of the terms bfthis ORDER may subject Respondents to an administrative penalty
o not more than $16,000 for each day of violation up to a maximum penalty of $177,500,

dlor civil action in a mnited States district court with penalties up to $37,500 per day of
v olation as authorized in and the Civil Monetary Penalty Inflation Adjustment Rule, 40
C F.R. Part 19. I

is Consent Agreemedt andthe accompanying Final Order resolve only the civil claims for
• I

specific violations alleged herein. EPA reserves the right to commence action against
y person, including R~spondent, in response to any condition which EPA determines may

p sent an imminent and substantial endangerment to the public health, public welfare, or the
e vironment. In additioh, this settlement is subject to all limitations on the scope of
re olution and to the resbrvation of rights set forth in Section 22.18(c) of the Consolidated
R les of Practice. Furthfr, EPA reserves any rights an.d remedies available to it under the
C an Water Act, 33 U.S.C. §§ 301 et seq., the regulations promulgated there under, and any
ot er federal laws or reg~lations for which EPA has jurisdiction, to enforce the provisions of
th s CAFO, following its filing with the Regional Hearing Clerk. .

48. N thing in this CAFO s~all be construed as prohibiting, altering or in any way eliminating
th ability of EPA to seek any other remedies or sanctions available by virtue of
R spondent's violations bfthis CAFO or of the statutes and regulations upon which this
C FO is based or for Rerpondent's violation of any applicable provision oflaw.

49. penalty described above, shall represent civil penalties assessed by EPA and shall not be
d~ uctible for purposes 1fFederai taxes.

50. Th s CAFO is conditioned upon the accuracy of the Respondent's representations to.EPA,
in uding but not limited Ito Respondents' intent to comply with the AOCC. EPA reserves the
rig t to institute a new and/or separate action should Respondents fail to comply with the
te s of this CAFO or th¢ AOCC. That right shall be in addition to all other rights and
ca ses of action, civil or triminal, the EPA may have under law or equity in such event.

51. Th undersigned represJtative ofRespondent certifies that he or she is fully authorized by
the arty represented to ehter into the terms and conditions of this CAFO and to execute and

I

leg lIy bind that party to it.
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52. II of the terms and cdnditions of this CAFO together comprise one agreement. and each of
he terms and conditioAs is in consideration ofal! of the other terms and conditions. In the
vent that this CAFO, br one or more of its terms and conditions. is held invalid, Dr is not
xecuted by all of the ~ignatories in identical form, or is not approved in such identical form
y the Regional Administrator or his designee. then the entire CAFO shall be null and void.

V. EFFECfIVE DATE

By:

Nam:

Title
,

53. his ORDER will be issued after a forty (40) day comment period, execution by an
uthorized representatife of the EPA and filing with the regional hearing clerk. It will
come tinal and effective 30 days after issuance.

I
RESPONDENT, CHESTER DOWNS AND MARINA, LLC D/B/A HARRAH'S
STER CASINO & RACETRACK:

~CM~
!ZeN ~mg~~N
~ I

__S7Jp ) C5r01

FOR THE U.S. ENVIRONrENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

I

SO 0 DERED in Chester !fawns and Marina. LLC d/b/a Harrah's Chester Casino &
Racel a~Dkt. No,CW~,Of-201O-0383,pursuant to 33lJ.S.C. § I3l9(g) and 40 C.F.R. Part 22.
this 1 day Of~_I'1C>\-Jl \IVIIDQ~. 2010.

/

~. Shawn M. Garvin
Regional Administrator
U.S. Environmental Protect' n Agency. Region III
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Date: 11(1'0/10

ichael A. Magazzu, Esq.
orporate Counsel I
arrah's Eastern Divisipn

k Place & Boardwalk
tlantic City, NJ 08401

I hereby certif i that on this day. I caused to be filed with the Regional Hearing
lerk, EPA Region In, the original Consent Agreement and Final Order, Docket No.
WA-03-2010-0383 aiJd Administrative Order for Compliance on Consent, Docket No.
WA-03-2010-0381, ~d that copies of these document were sent to the following

i dividual in the mann~r described below by first class, certified mail, return receipt
r quested:

D uglas Franlcenthaler I
A sistant Regional Counsel
U EPA Region III


